Worley, Jordan P

From: Potosnak, Christine A

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 11:42 AM

To: Young, Todd P; Risch, Carl C

Cc: Swanson, Toni; Swift, Derrick; Hedde, Lydia M
Subject: FW: DACA fee exemptions stats request

FYI.

From: Tintary, Ruth E

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 12:38 PM

To: Swanson, Toni; Swift, Derrick; Hedde, Lydia M; Potosnak, Christine A
Cc: Arditti, Avi; Beppu, Jennifer M; Atkinson, Ronald A

Subject: FW: DACA fee exemptions stats request

For your visibility, | plan on sending these stats later this afternoon to Andrea Loving, majority counsel for
House Immigration Subcommittee, as she asked for DACA Fee Exemption data by fiscal year since the
implementation of the program.

OIDP via MGT provided the below stats.

Number of Approved DACA Fee

Fiscal year Exemption

2012 3
2013 147
2014 102
2015 123
2016 76
2017 to Date (July 18, 2017) 65
Program to date 516

Best,

Ruth E. Tintary

Associate Chief

Legislative Branch

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Dept. of Homeland Security

(bX(6)

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is
sensitive or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, your disclosure, copying, distribution or
other use of (or reliance upon) the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies.
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